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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania
Mr. Spiro KOCI

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the Int'l Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 87 10

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Mr. Xhodi SAKIQI

Counsellor

E-Mail: xhodi.sakiqi@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the Int'l Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 87 10

Fax:+43-1-328 87 11

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Germany
Mr. Thomas LENK

Counsellor

E-Mail: thomas.lenk@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-711 54 190

Fax:+43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

United States of America
Mr. Patrick CONNELL

Political Officer

E-Mail: Connellpd@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON

Political Officer

E-Mail: fingarsontj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Andorra
Ms. Marta SALVAT

Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20

Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Mrs. Anna ESTEL

Multilateral Desk Officer

E-Mail: anna_estel@govern.ad

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+376-87 57 04

Fax:+376-86 95 59

Armenia
Mr. Zhirayr DADASYAN

E-Mail: nctr@tvradio.am

National Commission on TV and Radio

Isahakyan 28; Yerevan; Armenia

Tel:+34-791-60 15 94

Website: http://www.tvradio.am

Austria
Mrs. Ulrike BUTSCHEK

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: ulrike.butschek@bmeia.gv.at

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-89 99 32 55

Mr. Gerhard DOUJAK

Head of Department for Human Rights

E-Mail: gerhard.doujak@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 33 75

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Mourad MAHIDI

Expert; Department for Human Rights

E-Mail: mourad.mahidi@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 37 59

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at



Dr. Daniela SABETZER

Expert

E-Mail: daniela.sabetzer@bka.gv.at

Austrian Federal Chancellery

Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 15 28 36

Website: http://www.bka.gv.at

Dr. Matthias TRAIMER

E-Mail: matthias.traimer@bka.gv.at

Austrian Federal Chancellery

Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 15 23 88

Website: http://www.bka.gv.at

Azerbaijan
Ms. Ceyran AMIRASLANOVA

Senior Consultant

E-Mail: ceyran_famil@pa.gov.az

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-50-208 05 18

Fax:+994-12-492 24 93

Website: http://www.apparat.az

Mrs. Leyla HASANOVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: l_hasanova@mfa.gov.az

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-596 91 41

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.az

Belgium
Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: viennaosce@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bosnia and Herzegovina
Mr. Milenko MISIC

Head of Department for Human Rights

E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Tel:+387-33-28 11 15

Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Bulgaria
Mr. Veselin ANGELOV

Second Secretary

E-Mail: v.angelov@bulgvert.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-151 16 114

Ms. Aglika KLAYN

Intern

E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Ms. Donika MAGUNSKA

Intern

E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Mr. Georgi PESHEV

Intern

E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Canada
Mr. Yves BEAULIEU

Counsellor

E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22

Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Mr. Waqas YOUSAFZAI

E-Mail: waqas.yousafzai@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 27



Cyprus
Ms. Polly IOANNOU

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Denmark
Amb. John BERNHARD

Ambassador

E-Mail: johber@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 02 32

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES

First Secretary

E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Spain
Ms. Marta BETANZOS ROIG

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 86 00

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Mr. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ

Minister; Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 379

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Ms. Sandra BERMEJO PALOMARES

Adviser

E-Mail: sandra.bermejo@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-681-20 50 85 12

Estonia
Amb. Triin PARTS

Ambassador

E-Mail: triin.parts@osce.estwien.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Mr. Marko KOPLIMAA

Attache

E-Mail: marko.koplimaa@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-761 25 11

Finland
Mr. Jouni LAAKSONEN

Charge d'Affaires a.i., Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: jouni.laaksonen@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 10 34 73

Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Ms. Anna ESKO

First Secretary

E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France
Mr. Francois ALABRUNE

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE

E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 503

Fax:+43-1-501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Mr. Didier GONZALEZ

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: didier.gonzalez@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 505

Fax:+43-1-501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19

Fax:+43-1-501 82 509

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org



Ms. Louisiane BECK

Intern

E-Mail: louisiane.beck@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-755 67 19

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Georgia
Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI

Counselor

E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE

Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-631 96 70

Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

United Kingdom
Mr. Geoffrey COLE

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: geoff.cole@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 19

Fax:+43-1-716 13 39 00

Mr. Andrew PRICE

First Secretary

E-Mail: andrew.price@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 03

Mr. Mudassar Hasan MIAN

Support Officer

E-Mail: mudassar.mian@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece
Ms. Christina CHRYSANTHAKOPOULOU

Press Attache, Greek Embassy in Vienna

E-Mail: pressinfo@griechische-botschaft.at

General Secretariat of Information & Communication at the Ministry of

Interior

Fragkoudi 11 & Al. Pantou; 101 63 Athens; Greece

Tel:+43-1-505 81 25

Fax:+43-1-505 81 25 70

Website: http://www.minpress.gr

Mr. Alexandros KATSANIS

Expert Counsellor/Senior Adviser

E-Mail: katsanis@osce-greece.at

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 67

Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Mr. Yannis PEDIOTIS

First Counsellor

E-Mail: pediotis@osce-greece.at

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 60

Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Ms. Maria TOUTOUTZA

Intern

E-Mail: toutoutza@osce-greece.at

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 53

Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Hungary
Ms. Lilla BOSZ

Second Secretary

E-Mail: lbosz@kum.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Ms. Katalin MODER

Third Secretary

E-Mail: KModer@kum.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Ireland
Mr. Jonathan CONLON

Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce

E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 20 93

Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN

Attache

E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46



Kazakhstan
Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Ambassador-at-large

E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Mr. Nuray URAZOV

Vice-Minister of Communication and Information

E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Ministry of Communication and Information

House of Ministries; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Amb. Zoran DABIK

Head of Mission

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Gabriel ATANASOV

Deputy Permanent Representaive to the OSCE

E-Mail: gabriel.atanasov@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Kire DELOV

Counselor

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Lithuania
Mr. Andrius KRIVAS

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE

Counsellor

E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Ms. Viktorija BUDRECKAITE

Attache

E-Mail: viktorija.budreckaite@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-13 66 56 60

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE

Third Secretary

E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel:+370-5-236 28 61

Website: http://www.urm.lt

Luxembourg
Ms. Sonja RECCHI

Political Assistant

E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Norway
Mr. Lars LOBERG

Counsellor

E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 60 06

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Uzbekistan
Mr. Timur RAHMANOV

Deputy Director of the United Nations and International Organizations

Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Netherlands
Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL

Head of Mission

E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266



Mr. Joan COERT

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: jw.coert@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mrs. Monique Jose DE GROOT

First Secretary

E-Mail: monique-de.groot@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Poland / European Union
Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: osce.vienna@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 322

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights

E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 83 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

First Secretary

E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Portugal
Mrs. Ana MARTINHO

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE

E-Mail: ana.martinho@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Mr. Sergio GOMES DA SILVA

Head of Advisory Division

E-Mail: sergio.silva@gmcs.pt

GMCS - Gabinete para os Meios de Comunicação Social (Department for

the Media)

Palacio Foz - Praça dos Restauradores; 1250-187 Lisbon; Portugal

Tel:+351-21-322 12 45

Website: http://www.gmcs.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE

Counsellor

E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania
Mr. Rasvan POPESCU

Chairman

E-Mail: cna@cna.ro

National Audiovisual Council of Romania

Libertatii 14, Bvd, sect 5; 050706 Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-722-45 65 90

Fax:+40-21-305 53 53

Website: http://www.cna.ro

Ms. Ioana MURESAN

Third Secretary

E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+40-1-512 90 31



Russian Federation
Mr. Alexander BORISOV

Minister-Counsellor

E-Mail: albor@rambler.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-985-763 70 65

Mr. Alexander BOLDYREV

Deputy Director

E-Mail: dip@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Holy See
Msgr. Michael W. BANACH

Ambassador and Permanent Representative

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 85 01

Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia
Ms. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Mrs. Maja PETROVIC

Adviser; Media Department

E-Mail: maja.petrovic@kultura.gov.rs

Ministry of Culture, Media and Information Society

Vlajkoviceva 3; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-607-27 26 26

Website: http://www.kultura.gov.rs

Mrs. Marija TRIFUNOVIC-LJUBOJEVIC

First Secretary

E-Mail: mljubojevic@mission.srbije.net

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Slovakia
Mr. Marcel PESKO

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-36 89 43 33 00

Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 33 33

Mrs. Natasa SLAVIKOVA

General Director of Media, Audiovisual and Copyright Department

E-Mail: natasa.slavikova@culture.gov.sk

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic

Nam. SNP 33; 813 31 Bratislava; Slovak Republic

Tel:+421-2-20 48 21 21

Fax:+421-2-20 48 21 74

Website: http://www.culture.gov.sk

Ms. Olga FEDOROVA

Chief State Adviser

E-Mail: olga.fedorova@culture.gov.sk

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic

Nam. SNP 33; 813 31 Bratislava; Slovak Republic

Tel:+421-2-20 48 22 32

Fax:+421-2-20 48 21 74

Website: http://www.culture.gov.sk

Ms. Katarina ZAKOVA

First Secretary

E-Mail: Katarina.Zakova@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 302

Fax:+43-1-368 94 33 333

Mr. Oskar ELSCHEK

Second Secretary

E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+421-904-43 03 32

Slovenia
Ms. Ana PETRIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 20

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Mrs. Sara NEMC

Intern

E-Mail: sara.nemc@gov.si

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-695 55 84



Sweden
Ms. Karin FLARUP

Second Secretary

E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland
Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Thomas SCHNEIDER

Deputy Head International Relations
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